Alachua County
Budget and Fiscal Services

s aan
Procurement
Alachua County,
Florida _
Larry M. Sapp, CPPB Darryl R. Kight, CPPB
Procurement Manager Procurement Supervisor

February 22, 2022

RE: Addendum #1
CTA 22-317 Sports Event Center Silhouettes

Dear Sir/Madam:

Please be aware of the following clarifications regarding the above referenced Bid:
The above E-Bid Opening Date has been extended to Wednesday March 9, 2022. The bid

response, containing all required documents, with authorized signatures, must be received on the
due date.

End of Addendum # 1

Sincerely,

Procurement Agent

LCC
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